

Canadian Bibliometrics and Research Impact Community Call

Moderators: Laura Bredahl laura.bredahl@uwaterloo.ca & Thane Chambers thane@ualberta.ca

1. Introduction (10 min)

Moderator: Laura

- a. What is our vision for this call
- b. How the call will work:
 - i. Put hand up to talk
 - ii. Use the chat
 - iii. Use this document! Before entering something in the document **claim a letter** in the [Appendix](#), **indicating your institution**. Each discussion question has a page. Feel free to add more letters if we run out. Ideally, one letter per institution, please!
 - iv. After the call:
 1. We will send out an email with a link to a quick poll about continued interest. We have your email from registration.

2. What bibliometric and research impact assessment tools do you have access to?

Moderator: Thane

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.
- y.
- z.

3. **How many and what type (unit/JD) of staff work with bibliometrics and research impact?**

Moderator : Laura

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.
- y.
- z.

4. What are the primary types of bibliometrics and research impact requests/use cases you support? What do you do but infrequently?

Moderator: Thane

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.

6. **What is something that is working well for your bibliometrics and research impact service right now?**

Moderator: Laura

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.
- y.

6. **What's something that's a challenge for your bibliometric and research impact service right now?**

Moderator: Thane

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.
- y.

7. If you were developing a statement for your institution on the responsible use of metrics what elements would you want to include?

Moderator: Laura

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.

8. If we held another bibliometrics and research impact community call, what topic(s) would be of the greatest relevance to you?

Moderator: Thane

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.

9. Appendix

Claim a letter in the Appendix, *indicating your institution*. Each discussion question has a page. Feel free to add more letters if we run out. Ideally, one letter per institution

- a.
- b.
- c.
- d.
- e.
- f.
- g.
- h.
- i.
- j.
- k.
- l.
- m.
- n.
- o.
- p.
- q.
- r.
- s.
- t.
- u.
- v.
- w.
- x.
- y.